Population Projections - Main - People and Households - U.S. Census Bureau

You are here: Census.gov > People and Households » Population Projections

Population Projections

About Population Projections

Methodology Publications Related Sites Contact Us

Quick Links . Related Sites
Main
- National Population

Projections Data

- Population and Housing
Unit Estimates

The Federal State
= Cooperative for Population
Projections (FSCPP)
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using the cohort-component method. Projections illustrate possible courses of population change
based on assumptions about future births, deaths, net international migration, and domestic
migration.

- Historical State Population
Projections Data

® [nternational Programs

Latest Releases
2012 National Projections

Measuring America—People, Places, and Our Economy

ABOUT US

Are You in a Survey?
FAQs

Director's Corner
Regional Offices
History

Research

Scientific Integrity
Jobs @ Census
Diversity @ Census
Business Opportunities
Contact Us

FIND DATA
QuickFacts
American FactFinder
Easy Stats
Population Finder
2010 Census
Economic Census
Interactive Maps
Training & Workshops
Data Tools
Developers

Catalogs
Publications

Accessibility

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
Help With Your Forms
Economic Indicators
Economic Census

E-Stats

Foreign Trade

Export Codes

NAICS

Governments

Local Employment Dynamics
Survey of Business Owners

Information Quality | FOIA |

PEOPLE & HOUSEHOLDS
2010 Census

2000 Census

American Community Survey
Income

Poverty

Population Estimates
Population Projections
Health Insurance

Housing

International

Genealogy

Data Protection & Privacy Policy

United States Census Bureau

GEOGRAPHY
Maps and Data
TIGER
Gazetteer

SPECIAL TOPICS
Statistics in Schools

Tribal Resources (AIAN)
Emergency Preparedness
Statistical Abstract

Special Census Program
Fraudulent Activity & Scams
Recovery Act

USA.gov

BusinessUSA.gov

| U.S. Dept of Commerce

Source: U.S. Census Bureau | Population Projections | Last Revised: 2012-12-14T16:41:27.218-05:00

http://www.census.gov/population/projections/[3/13/2013 12:17:20 PM]

NEWSROOM
News Releases
Release Schedule
Fact for Features
Blogs

Multimedia

CONNECT WITH US

= Email Updates

._{_. Facebook
n Twitter
B riickr

5‘2 YouTube



http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/national/2012.html
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/people/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/national/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/national/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/state/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/state/index.html
http://www.census.gov/popest/
http://www.census.gov/popest/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/links/fscpp/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/links/fscpp/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/links/fscpp/index.html
http://www.census.gov/population/international/index.html
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/
http://www.census.gov/survey_participants/
http://ask.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/releases/archives/directors_corner/
http://www.census.gov/regions/
http://www.census.gov/history/
http://www.census.gov/research/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/scientific_integrity.html
http://www.census.gov/hrd/www/
http://www.census.gov/diversity_networks/
http://www.census.gov/procur/www/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/contacts.html
http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html
http://quickfacts.census.gov/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/easystats/
http://www.census.gov/popfinder/
http://www.census.gov/2010census/
http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/
http://www.census.gov/2010census/popmap/
http://www.census.gov/mso/www/training/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html
http://www.census.gov/developers/
http://www.census.gov/mp/www/cat/
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/
http://www.census.gov/econ/
http://bhs.econ.census.gov/bhs/
http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm
http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/
http://www.census.gov/econ/estats/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
http://www.census.gov/govs/
http://lehd.ces.census.gov/led/
http://www.census.gov/econ/sbo/
http://www.census.gov/people/
http://www.census.gov/2010census/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html
http://www.census.gov/acs/www/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/
http://www.census.gov/popest/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/
http://www.census.gov/housing/
http://www.census.gov/population/international/
http://www.census.gov/genealogy/www/
http://www.census.gov/geo/
http://www.census.gov/geo/maps-data/
http://www.census.gov/geo/maps-data/data/tiger.html
http://www.census.gov/geo/maps-data/data/gazetteer.html
http://www.census.gov/schools/
http://www.census.gov/aian/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/emergencies/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.census.gov/regions/specialcensus/
http://www.census.gov/survey_participants/related_information/phishing_email_scams_bogus_census_web_sites.html
http://www.census.gov/recovery/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://business.usa.gov/
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
https://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
http://twitter.com/uscensusbureau
http://www.flickr.com/photos/uscensusbureau/
http://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/releases/
http://www.calendarwiz.com/calendars/calendar.php?crd=cens1sample&cid[]=31793
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/releases/archives/facts_for_features_special_editions/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/social_media.html
http://www.census.gov/multimedia/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/social_media.html
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
https://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
http://twitter.com/uscensusbureau
http://www.flickr.com/photos/uscensusbureau/
http://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau
http://www.census.gov/privacy/privacy_policy/document_accessibility.html
http://www.census.gov/quality/
http://www.census.gov/foia/
http://www.census.gov/privacy/
http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/about/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/about/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/data/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/methodology/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/methodology/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/publications/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/publications/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/links/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/links/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/contact/
http://www.census.gov/population/projections/contact/
http://www.census.gov/people/
http://www.census.gov/econ/
http://www.census.gov/geo/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html
http://www.census.gov/research/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/social_media.html
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/social_media.html
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/a2z
http://www.census.gov/main/www/a2z
http://ask.census.gov/
http://ask.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/help.html

	census.gov
	Population Projections - Main - People and Households - U.S. Census Bureau


	VsYXRpb24vcHJvamVjdGlvbnMvAA==: 
	form3: 
	query: Search
	commit: 




